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Section 1 - Division of Records and Repor 4 _(RAR) Completes -

Dacket No. 010127-TX Date Docketed: 01/30/2001 Title: Initiation of show cause proceedings against CFT INC. for
apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to
Company: CFT INC. Company Records.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend: Expiration:
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Recommended assignments for hearing 31.

and/or deciding this case: 32

Full Commission Commission Panel 34.

Hearing Examiner Staff 35

Date filed with RAR: 37.

Initials: OPR 39.

Staff Counsel 40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer ~

Commissioners Hrg. | Staff Commissioners f

Exam. i

ALL JC | DS | JB | BZ | PL JC | DS | JB | BZ | PL i
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is e e

assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: /] -
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Matilda Sanders o2C L& 67
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 12:40 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010033 - 010033.kmp

010015 - 010015.kmp

001740 - 001740.kmp

010061 - 010061.kmp

001771 - 001771.kmp

001412 - 0014120r.kw *@*

001461, 001491 - 001491 *@*

001481, 001482 - 001482.kmp *@*/

010127 - 010127so0.bk $$$ m

010124 - 0101240r.tv $$$

$%% These are show cause orders

*@* These are orders imposing fines
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